SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD (SAWDB)

SAWDB EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING

July 8, 2025
10:00 AM
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission
Altoona, PA
AGENDA
TOPIC NAME

Welcome and Introductions Cory Sisto, SAWDB Chair
Approval of Minutes from June 10, 2025*% Cory Sisto
Employer Insights ~ Informing Workforce Development Local Employer and Board Members
Strategy — Presentation and Discussion
Director’s Report Jennifer Sklodowski, SAWDB Director

e Red/Green Report
¢ Local/Regional Plan Update
¢ Request for Support — Blair and Bedford PY’25 Fall Job

Fairs

Board Bylaws Assessment and Discussion Cory Sisto and Jennifer Sklodowski

Commonwealth Update Keith Baker, Asst. Regional Director,
BWIro

One-Stop Operator Report Bradley Burger, Lead OSO
Representative

Other Business
All

Adjournment

*Requires Formal Action




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, June 10, 2025
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

ACTION SUMMARY

Following are the major actions taken by the SAWDB Executive Committee at its regular
meeting held on June 10, 2025, via the Zoom meeting platform.

1. Approval of Minutes from April 8, 2025
2. PY25 Approved Budget Handout



SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, June 10, 2025
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, alse available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

Members Participating

Cory Sisto IFC Services

Craig Shield OVR

Jesper Nielsen Croyle-Nielsen Therapeutic Associates
Joshua Miller Somerset Trust Company

Keith Baker BWPO

Pat McCann Lockheed Martin

Sharon Clapper Clapper Industries

Wendy Melius CCA

Non-Members

Amy Horwath Goodwiil

Barb Covert E&T

Brad Burger Goodwill

Dan Hornbake BWDA Oversight Representative
Debbie Ankney Tableland Services

Glenn Ponas
Heather Saly
Lisa Phillips

Jemnifer Sklodowski

Steven Howsare
Jill Reigh

Jim Walker
Tim Baranik
Carrie Fisher

Call to Order

Aerium

BWPO PA Career Link®
Tableland Services
SAP&DC

SAP&DC

SAP&DC

SAP&DC

SAP&DC

SAP&DC

SAWDB Chair, Mr. Cory Sisto, called the meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce

Development Board Executive Commiittee to order at 10:00 a.m. The meeting was open to the
public and available virtually using Zoom. Mr. Sisto welcomed new members of the executive
comnittee, Mr. Joshua Miller and Mr. Pat McCann.

Approval of Minutes from April 8, 2025
Mr. Cory Sisto asked for a motion for approval of minutes from April 8, 2025, Executive
Committee meeting. There were no questions, concerns, or discussions regarding the mimutes.

Mr. Jesper Nielsen entered a motion to approve the April 8, 2025, SAWDB meeting minutes das
presented. Mr. Keith Baker seconded the motion. The motion was carried.




The Emergence of Done Application in Everyday Life — Aerium
Mr. Cory Sisto introduced the Executive Director of Aerium Mr. Glenn Ponas.

Mr, Ponas shared that Aerium is a 501 C3 based out of Johnstown PA. There are two
primary roles in aviation. One is to foster innovation with respect to everything aviation,
aerospace, but particularly to UAVs or unmanned aerial vehicles, advanced Air Mobility
and crude flight. Aerium is the organization that leads the way in bringing companies to do
new things with drones that are already doing different things with drones and AAM
promoting companies from outside of the state to come into PA. Essentially helping lift the
entire economic infrastructure of the Southern Alleghenies through innovation. The second
role is workforce development and having the workforce fully prepared both with the
technical and soft skills to make an impact within those organizations, bringing those
companies to bear will mean nothing if they do not have a workforce. Ensuring the students
are being prepared through regional collaboratives, through what Aerium calls spoken hub
models, through adult education and through apprenticeship and the transition from military
into civilian life enforces the vision of Aerium which is shared with the Southern
Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission.

The partnership with the Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission is a
key component in making the emerging impact that drones have on our everyday lives and
the implications are for the workforce development.

There are two key components we are going to look at today. The first is, we’re going to
identify some of the way that’s drones have and will continue to change the way we live,
work and play. Then we’re going to look at the implications for our regional workforce
development efforts. Beginning with the joint program with the Southern Alleghenies
Planning and Development Commission which is the Drone814.com project that’s where
you can get information on drones. The smart grant project is to test the efficiency of using
drones to assist first responders by delivering needed medical supplies in advance to their
arrival. On Friday Aerium held a demonstration at the Johnstown Senior High school to
show the effectiveness of the nine-point response which was shown on the news. In the
video the drone dropped a box within the box external defibrillator, Narcan, oral glucose,
Epi pens, and tourniquets which were delivered within a matter of seconds to minutes after a
call comes into 911. Aerium will be installing high-tech sensors to ensure they are hyper
accurate so that Aerium, every pilot, air traffic control, etc. know exactly where the drones
are as well as every other aircraft. Medical delivery is just the beginning and in some rural
communities there are blood products and medical delivery are occurring between various
centers. The Conemaugh Health System is a level one trauma center and in the event of a
mass casualty, if they are running out of blood products or particular supplies, the idea
becomes one of that drones can deliver between the centers. Phase two of the project is to
ensure that 911 call response expands to multiple trauma centers and emergency products.
There has been discussion with the center for organ recovery and education regard to organ
transplant. This will ensure dozens of jobs being able to deliver things on behalf of mass
casualty events.

Aerium is working with the University of Pittsburgh on another project which works with
emergency patient transport on what is called a casualty evacuation on a large scale with
ambulance type droves providing transport of patients over standard medevac today and
utilizing AT based autonomous patient stabilization technology developed at the University




of Pittsburgh combining those together to ensure a better outcome at a lower price for any
rural emergency where someone needs to be transported to a level one trauma center.

Aerium is trying to make the Southern Alleghenies a center for this type on innovation and
ensuring that the drones are tested in our area. The goal is to make our region the leader in
the development and testing of the drones.

As a sole representative of the Career and Technical Education Coalition for Workforce
Development and working closely with the CTE on behalf of the area to ensure that the
needs of all the career clusters are being met. There are 16 career clusters, and almost all
Jjobs fall within one of the areas, whether it be construction, supply chain, distribution, etc.
There is not a single career cluster in which drones are not being used.

The first is public service and safety because we began with first responders and with
respect to 911. Versions of response in that there is some sort of large scale national
disaster. The drone is able to capture storm damage, indestify where people may be trapped,
and able to provide first responders and emergency management teams with the information
needed for triage and ensure that the right emergency responses to the right place on time.
Another example is search and rescue and having infrared cameras on the drones to be able
to spot someone who is lost because of their thermal signature. Firefighters are using drones
with inverted cameras that capture the house fire and determines where the hot spots are.

By looking at the construction industry, drones can help with site surveying, community
modeling, and track progress. With HVAC technicians are able to see through thermal
imaging can pinpoint where the hot spots to accurately bid and prepare for the job,

Agriculture in the Southern Alleghenies is a major component of the economy. With
agriculture drones aid in crop monitoring, soil analysis, irrigation management, spraying,
livestock monitoring and mapping.

Energy and Natural Resources is another big market in the Southern Alleghenies Region
within that; the fracking pipelines can be monitored by the drones with ultraviolet sensors or
a sensor for chemicals that can test different volatile compounds to ensure that there’s not a
leak.

Eight years ago, there was not a single commercial drone pilot in the United States because
the certification with the FAA did not exist. Today there are 430K commercial drone pilots.
In three years, there will be 500K which means the total number of commercial drone pilots
will exceed the total number of manned pilots from recreational pilots (o airline transport
pilots.

Regionally what does that look like? There have been verbal and written commitments from
a number of companies, most of which are outside of Pennsylvania, including Horizon
Aerobotics out of Houston Texas who received a contract for railway inspections across the
entire United States utilizing drones. The remote operations will be based at the Johnstown
Airport. The will mean a minimum of 50 full time drone pilot jobs and an opportunity for
students from our community to work along side of Horizon Aerobotics. They will fly
drones along railways as far as 4000 miles away. The state will help develop more
opportunities and ensure that our students get opportunities at the Greater Johnstown



Technology Center to be able to get their drone pilot certification as early as 16 years old
and become a commercial drone pilot.

Mz, Jesper Nielsen asked how we are positioned as a region to compete against some of
these companies and technology as it develops.

Mr. Ponas shared the challenge is one of where do we position ourselves as a region and if
we were to look at the work that’s happening in the Pittsburgh and Philadelphia regions
there are many robotic and drone companies in those regions. The testing in urban areas is
complicated and with our testing ground for these new technologies as the place where
people come to improve efficacy, begin to develop the professional development protocols,
and training protocols. The Johnstown Airport is well positioned for training and testing for
certifications and protocols.

Mr, Pat McCann shared that from the beginning, this group is extremely dynamic and
forward thinking. There are a lot of benefits from our area, and one is the local school
systems. The unique thing about Johnstown is the area to allow the drone flying and testing
with commercial properties, railways, windmills and pipelines which are necessary for
proper training, This will attract other companies to our area.

Mr. Ponas agreed with Mr. McCann and the capacity at Lockheed Martin to represent the
defense industry. Everything that has been talked about is civilian applications and Aerium is
actively pursuing the military component. There will be another set of resources through the
National Guard and the Johnstown air traffic control is operated by the military. The tower is not
an FAA tower, which makes it unique. With the Black Hawk squadron that’s at Johnstown
Airport, there is an opportunity to develop what is called a UAV UGV joint testing center. In
addition, in Europe they operate remote air traffic control towers, which haven’t been approved
in the USA currently, but the intention is to establish multiple boat air traffic control towner at
Altoona, Somerset, and Johnstown to be able to go through the testing process for FAA approval.
Once the approval happens, then we have the capacity to bring more air traffic into our regional
airports beyond the control tower at Johnstown which will increase the number of flights and
will provide new locations for companies to grow because there is the capacity to bring in larger
aircraft, a higher volume of aircraft, and in a safer manner. Homburg has agreed to establish the
first of the remote air traffic control towers at Johnstown as proof of concept and then
immediately build remote towers in Altoona and other locations within the Southern Alleghenies
Region to begin to test the notion of being able to do it remotely. If we can be the nexus force,
promote a company like Homburg, get FAA approval, the region will be seen as a leader in the
next generation air traffic control and keeping the air safer.

Mr. Sisto asked if area support helps in getting the FAA certification to operate drones or is there
a partner that helps. '

Mr. Ponas shared that Aerium has multiple partners including the Pennsylvania Department of
Education, The Bureau of Career and Technical Education, of which Judge Pittman who is the
director of the BCTE, spoke at a breakout session and was one of the closing session speakers.
There is also support from the SAP&DC along with a number of other agencies to ensure that
Aerium has the classification of instruction program codes. Aerium is doing national
groundbreaking work with the Greater Johnstown Career and Technology Center, where John
Avgustine and his team have rolled out an elective to get the pat 107 certification, that



commercial remote pilot certification, There are currently close to 30 students that cross all of his
career fields, automotive, tech, HVAC, beauticians that are geiting their drone pilot certification
via a one credit course. The upper Bucks County CTC in the eastern part of the state is
implementing an aviation maintenance preparation elective for automotive technicians for the
26/27 school year which means when completing a two-credit sequence, they will receive a set
of certifications from the curriculum company that can be take to St. Francis University and
translated into the first seven months of their 24 month aviation maintenance program free of
charge. They will take the first of three exams on day two and be seven months into a 24-month
program on day two, saving the money and getting them fo jobs as aircraft technicians more
quickly. We are going to need 143,000 new aviation technicians nationwide in the next 20 years
and will need 75,000 of them in the next five years. Somerset Career and Tech Center is doing
what is called the choose aerospace program, the aviation maintenance curriculum, to ensure that
Lockheed Martin and other aviation manufacturing companies have the people they need.

Director’s Report

Red/Green Report

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski referred to the Red/Green Report and noted that this report reflects ten
months of expenditures. Invoices are due on the 12™ of every month. Quarterly expenditure
rates are measured against 80% expenditure requirement. Whiling looking at Adult you can see
that Goodwill spent 82% of their budgest with over 100% of their goals being spent, E&T and
Tableland are a little behind with E&T at 71% of their budget spent and 88% of their goals
being spent, and Tableland is at 62% of the budget spent and 78% of their goals spent. Moving
on to the Dislocated Worker column, Goodwill is behind, with 66% of their budget spent, but at
83% of their goal being met. E&T and Tableland ate closer to their budgets and have exceeded
the 80% of their goals being spent. Lastly looking at the Youth column Goodwill is at 85% of
the budget being spent and over 100% of their goal being spent. Tableland is at 81% of the
budget being spent, and over 100% of that goal being spent. Lastly, Tableland is at little shy of
61% of their budgets being spent with being a little closer at 76% of the goal being met for this
region, Providers are meeting their spending goals with the additional service delivery awards
that was pushed out to the providers.

The spending rate for TANF is moving along. It is Ms. Sklodowski estimate that the summer
program will raise expenditures especially for May and June and the summer programs.

Ms. Sklodowski referred to page 2 of the Red/Green report and stated that it tracks expenditure
rates as measured against the 20% and 75% WIOA expenditure requirements. The Youth
Work Experience the percentages of the budget spent are very low at 17%, and at this time
the Southern Alleghenies is at 87% of the goal being spent by the providers, the WIOA,
OSY, which has a 75% expenditure requirement, is just above the target, with 77% and over
100% of their holdings.



PY’25 Approved Budget Modification

Ms. Sklodowski shared the new budget modification. On Thursday May 22 our region
received a modification to the budget after the approval of the budget for this fiscal year. Its
Tegel 1124 and it was an updated allocation summary regarding PY*25 which decreased the
commonwealth youth allocation by just under 1% from the estimate that was released in
December that was agreed upon. The final adult and dislocated worker allocations have
minor changes to the estimates given previously, as well as in prior discussions regarding
PY’25 estimates the commonwealth wheel allocations decreased by 10% in PY’24 .
Additionally, the PA Department of Labor and Industry increased rapid response reserve to
15% which is a 2% increase over last year. The Pennsylvania Workforce Development
Board then amended the allocation formula to add 130% stop gain factor to permit funding
stability, migrate funding inequities, buffer against any data volatility, facilitate predictable
budgeting and support long term budget objectives. The department of Labor and Industry
has decided to provide 70% of the Dislocated Worker funding available to the
commonwealth to the local areas. Keep in mind, 100% of that dislocated worker funding
can be transferred to Adult and vice versa. Funding has been made available if needed for
mote rapid response in the community.

M. Keith Baker entered a motion fo approve The PY 25 Approved Budeet Modification. My,
Jesper Nielsen seconded the motion. The motion was carried.

HPO List Submissions

Ms. Sklodowski gave an update on HPO submissions for this fiscal year. The HPO with our
region was received by staff to the board on April of this year. There were several new
additions as well as a few drop-offs. Elementary school teachers and special education for
kindergarten and elementary were the two that drew some attention for our local area. M.
Sklodowski submitted petition letters on the board’s behalf to the CWIA concerning this
matter, attached with justification from local school districts, which show a total job
openings within our region. The total for elementary school teachers the needs for our
region was 10 and 14 for special education. She is planning on meeting with local
superintendents to talk to them and discuss how they can use CareerLink® and their role in
utilizing our services within their region.

Th second was the Airfield Operations Specialist, and many thanks to Aerivm for a
wonderful presentation at the beginning of the meeting. Ms. Sklodowski had the opportunity
to attend the symposium along with Ms. Heather Saly that was held at the Johnstown
Airport at the end of May. She shared that she was amazed with the work that is being done
in our region by this group. All of her questions were answered concerning the need for
airfield operations specialist to be petitioned and added to the HPO list for our region, She
has submitted a petition for this occupation {o be added to the HPO list with the justification
of local collaboration.

Local Plan

Ms. Sklodowski reviewed the current local plan, on June 3™ the board met with the state to
discuss recommendations concerning the local plan revisions that were suggested. We are in
the process of making the recommended adjustments. Four of our original responses were
highlighted as potential promising practices. One is a special populations committee. Ms.
Sklodowski is looking for committee members. The adjustments are due to the state by the




end of June, once we receive them, the approval and the okay from them to move forward,
this document will be posted for public comment for 30 days. After which time there will be
a special meeting of the board to approve the plan.

Bylaw Review

Ms. Sklodowski shared that as a part of the ongoing commitment to strong governance and
board accountability, she asks that everyone take time to review the current bylaws to ensure
that we are operating in full alignment with the structures and responsibilities that are
outlines within. Any input and suggestions are welcome during the next meeting discussion
in July.

Provider Update — Additional Funding Plan

Ms. Barbar Covert updated that in Huntingdon they will be utilizing these funds for the new
towers, the software, the installation and the maintenance of those new towers. They will be
installed soon. Goodwill has them and are currently working on the software installation. In
addition to that, the new TABE materials, 13 and 14, have been ordered for Huntingdon and
Fulton County. The funds will be divided 50% for Title 11, 50% for adult, dislocated worker,
and youth through the Title I program. They are putting additional funding towards support
of transitional work and support additional opportunities there to support staffing for the
summer program. The administrative assistant in the Fulton County office accepted a new
position which prompted the hiring of a new administrative assistant, The extra funds to
support extra time to get the worksites set up. They are continuing to recruit for OSY, and
hoping to have 10 started in the summer program and are continuing the recruitment process
with open entry and additional classes to be held throughout the summer. The Fulton office
has seen a lot of the Dislocated Worker money for staff time and have seen an 89% increase
in foot traffic since April going from 90 people a month to about 170 people a month.

Ms. Amy Kimmel updated that their focus has been on staffing. They have rewritten several of
the job descriptions, have increased wages, and are trying a different approach to recruiting.
There are still maybe two positions open and they are close to fully staffed. They have also
increased their outreach efforts in terms of targeted, strategic outreach campaigns, and looking
to make sure they can add a few additional platforms, particularly for a summer push. The
sumimer program does kick off this week on all locations. Yesterday was Altoona, and today is
Cambria.

Ms. Lisa Phillips shared that they have implemented an additional career planner in the last
program year which has incieased the outreach that was conducted to the youth programming
which has resulted in high youth numbers in Somerset County, both in school and out of school
as well. Currently there are 55 young adults that are ready to deploy. Regarding adults, there has
been an increase in the OJT appointments. The funds will help continue to conduct outreach,
but will help with transitional work experience, which proves as a valuable tool in helping those
two populations.




One-Stop Operator Report

Mr. Brad Burger shared they are watching intently on what’s occurring on the federal level with
funding. They are looking at data with traffic flows and costs for centers and some that’s going
to happen opportunistically, they are beginning the process of realiy having some significant
agility plans so that is a more significant reduction in funding that we can be agile and adjust.
Some of them are occwring already, but we just want to make sure that we’re serving the most
people in the most effective way. The customers we do see are the least able to do self-service
types of activitics remotely, and that’s who we are generally helping.

Commonwealth Update

Mr. Keith Baker shared that the Department of Health and Vital Records has been working for a
year on a digital intake kiosk and collected data on what the barriers are for the participants we
are serving. They noticed a high demand for official documents such as a driver’s license, photo
ID, social security card, or a birth certificate. The Department of Health can now provide birth
certificates on the spot. The Department of Health wants participants to complete an application
ahead of time and schedule a time. They had a pilot and weren’t able to get all of the timeslots
filled, and handled the 13 walk in request, all 13 walked out with a Birth Certificate and a smile
on their face. Mr. Bake shared that the CareerLink® vital records are available through an email
to him, but three dates need to be provided.

Rapid response group which is a group of people who rapidly respond to a situation where
employers might be closing or significantly lay off workers, they present those employers with
different options to try to avoid laying off, or closing and if they can’t avoid closing or layoffs,
they then work with the employees and provide them with resources that are available to them as
a dislocated worker. When an employer is close to a lay off or closing, they are required to submit
what’s called a WARN notice which stands for Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notes.
Employers are required to give a 60-day notice in to the state before they take action. Since
January there have been 40 companies that have submitted WARN notices, and over 9,000
workers under those 40 notices statewide.

Part of the US Department of Labor budget that has put a paise in operations for the job corps in
the nation. They are initiating an orderly transition for students and staff in the local communities.
Some youth will be retuning home whenever the center closes, which some do not have a home to
go to when the center is closed. They had a call with Job Corps last week and were informed there
are around 25,000 students nationwide. They asked for a list of students in the Job Corps center in
Pennsylvania. When the list is provided the CareerLink staff will look the students up in the
CWDS and see if they have a registration and how we will be able to work with them
appropriately. There are two groups of people with these centers. The students which Career Link
will be going out and working with that group, but there is also staff. The Rapid Response Unit is
working with the Job Corps staff and plan to have an in person meeting and bring UC Connect to
help people get signed up for unemployment. In PA alone there are four Job Corps centers, one in
Sullivan County, Luzerne County, Allegheny County and Philadelphia County, with
approximately 1,000 students in Pennsylvania alone. What started out as the Job Corps Centers
were to be closed and have students return home by Friday of last week, but they were given an
extension until this coming Friday. However, the Job Corps had their funding appropriated until




the end of June 2026 and if the funding has already been appropriated, it can’t be rescinded. Job
Corps filed a petition that will be voted on, on the 17™,

Other Business

Ms. Barb Covert shared that four years ago a student from the career development class at
Juniata Valley named Jacob who came to work us the summer of 2021 and placed at HCBI with
Ms. Christa Mcgeary, and he helped do a lot of the office functions. While he was there, he was
curious about starting his own business and worked along side Ms. Mcgeary while attending
Susquehanna University through the ROTC program. He now has his own business making
customized fishing lores which are shipped worldwide. Jacob recently contacted E&T because
he couldn’t keep up with orders by himself and now Jacob is a summer worksite, mentoring and
supervising the youth who are learning to custom paint the lores. He is teaching them marking,
how to do their website, how to fulfill orders, customer service, the shipping process, and
everything else that comes along with owning a business. Jacob is also coming to speak about
how the program has impacted him and changed his life.

Adjournment
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:25 p.m.

A motion was made by Mr. Jesper Nielsen to adiourn the meeting. Mr. Keith Baker seconded the

molion.

The next meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board Executive
Committee will be held on Tuesday, July 8, 2025, 10:00 a.m.




%ol 1B %699  20CBDL S5 SBE 9OE §$7898'8l6  §]- § L9805 8§ y9LiE § ] oNJEse'ly  § wve'ee  § Avlle S ONJOPE'BE § OSL%E & O0BFZE 8 | S3A SpT0E S /BL50L § BB0'EGE $ E52'5ER  § 1Mol

%Y %IGLy  OLVirk  § ®LT9ML s[svesor  § |- LER'S 158's !mmm.m 80 gLe !%Z gL'l 800°€ E 168'T 651'ey STTVE g9v'iee  $ pujeIqeL
%GE'L8  %EEEI  000'80F  §  LOOr s [evews 8- aaa'y £I¥'S !qmq: (8959} Por'e !3.3 820's o6v's E ¥E6'T Lis's 040'05 ooa'sEl § LIRS
%9YEE  %TLLL  Ze0'SEy  § 9LGBKL . BS1'SE 08¥'SZ 82u've ¥08'T2 §19'%2 ! zi2'sT 115'8Z 640'6 E oEvr'vE Fans: £o9'8L osL'aes

SiviTeie 8

= e s === e e 7 7 = = - - . — - — ..-IJ..i....
%GOl WIETLB CLLHISE 5 e 009 $ LI9ELET 2% $ BELEET 5 LO5L5T 3 PITLIET S SSELYT % BGLOPE § PEPZPT § 9¥CZTIT 3 IOYIVE B 598'8LT S E5CYSZ $ ZSZTSEZ S S9SEITE 5 Yihd WLOL
wILGUL %ITPE  CaClEy  §  MEVELE m_nt.wum mﬁ § GECER § £/9E6 .L mm>_ 186'%6 S ToL68 & QYLEL .wm mm>_ S09'7L § GEELD  § 52998 w_ mmlmmw.ﬁ $ 28’96 § ZIPIB 5 E09LOFL S ImOL
%9S'B0L %OTYR  FORTHT  § ZOZ'EY s [coe'sez 5| 86¢°61 869'77 !EEN oie'iE ZHE'9T ! Ly5'6L e 99L'58 SHA|] 558'6Z £¥T'08 08L'YZ 505'828  § pueiBIgEL
%168 %iPB8  BL¥'BIE § BSL'Se s [oeg’sgk  § |- [ ZEV'LL !Nvm_om A 205'2k !ENA: ¥9¢'LL org'st !mwm.m 504 09r'5} T A Ay 19
%i0'FHE %ITHE  0OCOOF 5 LSS'Ey BETETEEN z8L'er cra'es E oy'ay 18'8% i E 66.'SE 920'6Z L12E SHA| gee'se 9ereY TSy 000005 §
%Te'Sh  wB0LL  GYFEEL  § avesdT m_nﬁ_at w_. § voy'BS 5 62059 i wm>_ 85,18 § 59688 § BE9LL mm mm>_ 6LL'08 S 95679 % £OL'WL »_ SAA[ EV0'68  § ZZOEL  § 9/8'G8  § 195886 § oo,
%iOLOF %8808 BYSEEL & vELLE s [Z96'¢€L & |- vrg'oL 6070} gwﬁ_cr ovzel 829'HL !mmqﬂ L28°T) 052’5t STA] b2h'EL 99r'Zh 8L5°04 98958, % pusiBIgeL
%ESROL %IGTE  DOV'SHE 5 OSESE s[si6%zr § |- LBY'6L ee'sl g S04'eL 18412 2B0'0Z E 6.€'92 58651 5L STA] 892°61 SHETE 75867 TR EEL ]
%SY'LE  %EFeL  OO0EST  § pRglSh 3 [SEEEW  $ |~ £se'8e 9r2'88 E Lir'ie #9818 ZiE'SY Emmn.xv 765'98 L6988 !mﬂ.mm gheee At non'ses  § Tlwpoos
mg
%iB2Z0) WECZR  LvE0Bs  § 54546k m_mwu.mm i. s 66818 § 69.106 i wm>_ BlA'Yv. S BESYE S YIE6E mw mm>_ BOL'B  § SSY9L  § GTL6L m_ SAA[ 1i8'8L S BYY¥E  § vS658 G r0BErLL § WOk
%STYE  WWLS  YOLLLL  § SSB'ES $ [SL9%PF 8- 895'4h 952" Hh ! LB'LE 5627t 098'ZL !ﬁ.n.: T3k 9209l ! $26°¢4 29751 9L aweeviz § puzsIge),
%OTL6 9L LL L8695 § 508'99 H E - LEQ'LE 2e8°'81 g vEY'aL PRO'2Z sz9'lz E 88" sre'sl 290'02 STA| 515°1T gie'oT 28912 Lel'gsz 8 oup 193
%yTZLL WELES  000'08F  § ¥ST'LS s [oviees 5 |- v6E'6Y Lea'09 !Em_x. 60287 626'55 !«3.8 SEF Y EO'ER S5A] zes'er r18'er 05405 lellelo R
0o0s pusrry JOBIC), %03 DRTHEAY GLA owng TUAF 9XE REAES Ty oxz WRICLOLD GoieA dx5 Jqog dxg ULy dx5 WOBIEL Ui AHEENE FETRIGEER Bo dx3 BT g1 305 axg By ERg KnF dxg Epng BUN30phoid
TB5 6% Epnn
2%
160°741 $]lzeozz ¢ Z16'86L § 0S§EZZC £ Imolpung Grr's. & 8599s ¢ LgLRL S ewipund
TEETr S| POLS8 5 LEFEE  § 926eF  §| pUCjeigEL 006 F6  § PO 1b & BOEYE §] PUERMEL
000ZE & | 0ca7s & .56 ¢ FL9ee § 15 0Z8F  § SE54F & BLBGE % 123
BSLSOL § | 0OOCOF & OO0EH: & 0000Z: § TRE0S, TECLC § L9948 § QO0GF  § liwpoos TIYLHORE
L qiex ) b SIOBIC], Tex =g BHBTEL ] LIOUVLING
HGLIEN “AIRUOTH

LNSWAHIND Y FHALIGNTdXT %08 LSNIVOY QIUNSYIAN SY
SILVY FUNLIANIdXT ATHILEYID HIAAOY | 2TLLL ¥ZAL



%yYE Ll %HIZ P EATAEE S LEF'TLE m_th.wNn »_. $ GSE'EE  § £L0°86 ww S3A mnmm.wm S 2068 0§ SvIRL .w; SaA _wnm.mh $ 5CE{8 § 62988 ml_ S3A _mmw.mh S ZBL'96 S COY'i®  § E£09'hOLL § UINOA WOIM [0

%08'Sit %58'9% BLEGYE  § ZT'er $ E - 86E'6L EB9ZL E 91’52 olE'LE 262°92 SIL | brS'6L SEZLE 98268 R4 | 566’92 €200 0542 SOS'EZE S punqe
%L S %Lt'e9 vZEP0Z 8 8sz'se  $ E - 551'02 zeLLL T3 | 2602 9EL'YE L95'EL g LT LL »O5LL ope'sl E 5968 £50°L1 097’61 sl % a4 1%3
BT BITE oo0's2E § Lg8'er 8 mHanmeWHmw. ZBL'EY Ei E Lgv'ay SLE'BE LEP'ES BIA | §6L5E 98062 Jak91] Sh | SER'SC oL T zez'ey aoo'ons € MPOOD

ASO - HLA YOIM

g JUSHE TEELVEL WOML%G;  UNAY Ol WWnS  SOArey AMTeRY  FYOYS  jonnd WNNWHSE goTeRy e WUty SgeYE AONOXE POOYE PRl JEeSWXE BAVARY AmroRy Tonpng PURJISPIADIG

%ETH6 %LEGL lge0Ze  § 18Z'LLS w_mmw.wwn s

%h0'§E HODLL L0L's8 S 169'zLe & [5EEs  § - 19¢' L8y E 02Ty SEv'Y ZELe E ZIveE SEF'T SPH'L Eam.v 08L'G lev's S08'9ZE § PUBRIGEL
%ESEEL  %IBULE 029'¥s 5 Si5'BEL 8 E - BLB'ZL BeeL E 050'6 [iF.93 1E¥'9 E oll's 180°L 988" E sie's 8L2'H SY6'6 860'CiT  § au| 'L
%5679 %E6TH 00000+ 5 S50'5EY § E - 652'8 vOL'E E 51g 985'c 506 E 25€ 708'L 168'2 ﬁ £78'8 25851 $O0'H 000'005 € MPOOD

= $ SOE'SE 5 69851 mw onN _rmv.mw € 88Z'5Z § BSUIt .wi ON Tuwmvwr $ 9ETL § ovoElL »_ £34 Zeg'gl § IBLSE  § €S6EC S E09MOLL § YINDA WOIM FIGL

X3 340M - MLA YOIM

sHlods FUELES WO ET PNELNEY  OReY 0L DOAT  SURFaRy ACR OGRS JovdaRy ool EWWOYE fogaNy  OEFORg RMET JegONY AoNaRE IHEERT el WOSORg MV axg AnFaNS fobng
TG0 J5 %, epnd O % i s EID WHSKYOIM
S—
159’802 § 080'95  §| [eoLpund 15889 § 098'BF S| (oL pund
SEG LS § Gey 9L §| PuUOIOKUL ZES0Z § SiPS  $ | PUEIOGEL
90zl § G%9el S == BO0LE S %Y § 1%3
GSLEE  § o00se § HMROGE 0Lt § Eec®  § [RLEES) E
[y 5527 SROIEL [ESFAps %0} SIRUIT LIDRYL NG
“HICTO T RIoR,  KREEnD LA VO, OREWIOM|  AUSH
“HIXVORL THLIXVGM

SININTHINDIY FUNLIANISXI VOIM %52 B %07 LSNIVDY JIUNSYIN SV
STLVY JHNLIANIAXE ATHILYYND JIANOEL [ FELL EZAd



THIL SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD (SAWDRB)
BYLAWS/OPERATING GUIDELINES

Article I — Name

Section 101 - The name of the organization shall be the Southern Alleghenics Workforee Development Board
of the Southein Alleghenies Workforce Development Avea (hereinafler referred to as The

BOARD) and shall include the Counties of Bedford, Blair, Cambria, Fulton, Huntingdon, and
Somerset,

Axticle - Establishment

Seclion 201 The Board is organized and exists under the provisions of the Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act of 2014 (Hereinafter referred to as WIOA),

Artiele IIY — Parpose and Responsibilifies

Section 301 — The BOARD shall develop and promote a Workforce Development vision and appropriate
strategies to enswre that individnals atfain the skills necessary for employability and 1o help
employers develop the skilled workforce needed for competitiveness in a global economy.

In support of this purpose, the BOARD shall identify and broker resources within the Southern
Alleghenies Workforce Development Area to include funds made available under the WIOA.
3

wection 302 — The BOARD, in partnership with the chief elected officials and as outlined in the LEO SAWDB

Agreement, shall promote and implement the provisions of and authorize the disbursement of

funds made available under the WIOA, and inspect and supervise the programmatic application
of such funds,

Section 303 — The BOARD shall carry out the specific responsibilitics listed below:

303.1 Preparalion of Strategic, Comprehensive and Other Plans - The BOARD shall be responsible for
the preparation of plans as required to meet its obligations as provided in the WIQA. and by the
Pennsylvania Workforce Development Boaxd,

303.2 Program Oversight — The BOARD will authorize oversight of the programs established by, and
in accordance with, federal monitoring procedures and the WIOA. In order o accomplish this
task, the BOARD shall maintain access to all information thal it deems necessary for this
purpose. The BOARD will also ensure that the System of Record Policy, WSP No 1-2015

Change 1 is followed and that all individual patticipant data and financial data is captured using
CWDS/PA CareorLink.

303.3 Steucture of Prograimn Review - ‘The BOARD will provide a struciure and format for the review of
proposals for all potential service providers within the Southern Alleghenies Workforce
Development Area, including (he establishment of gnidelines for the approval or disapproval of
said proposals based upon designated goals and objectives of the BOARD.

3034 Allgeation of Funds — In concert with the LEO-designated Fiscal Agent, The BOARD shall be
responsible for the allocation of all WIOA funds received on behalf of the Southern Alleghenies



Section 401 —

Section 402 —

Section 403 —

Section 404 —

Section 405 —

Section 501 —

Section 502 —

Section 503 —

Section 504 —

Section 505 —
506

506.1

5062

Workforce Development Area, The Administrative Entity will utilize these funds as necessary
for operation of the program.

Axticle IV — Mentbership

The BOARD shall consist of members nominated and appointed pursuant to the WIOA of 2014.

Menibers shall be appointed initially to staggered termis (1, 2 or 3 years) and may serve until
their successors or the members are re-appointed, Thereafier, appointiments shall be made for
{hree-year ferms.

A member of the BOARD may be removed from membership by the Chief Local Elecied
Officials npon failure to attend three consecutive meelings of the BOARD without just cause and
after being properly notified by the chairperson of the BOARD.

A member of the BOARD may be removed from membership by the Chief Local Elected
Official whenever that member no longer represents the partner agency for which he/she was
appointed.

In the event of a vacaney due to death, resignation or ofherwise, such vacancy shall be filled for

1he balance of the unexpired term through appointment by the Chief Local Elected Officials.
Said appointment shall be made within 60 days.

Article V —Eleetion of Officers

The BOARD shall clect a Chaieperson, Vice-Chairperson, selected from among the Privaie
Sector membership of the BOARD, At its inifial meeting, the BOARD will select said
Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, for a 2 year term. It is expected that the Vice Chair will assume
the Chair’s position and a new Vice Chair will be elected to the Executive Comnitiee.  All
terms will commence on July 1% of each year.

At least 30 days prior to the anmual reorganization meeting of the BOARD, the Chairperson of
the BOARD shall designate individuals fo serve on a Board Development Committes, The
purpose of the Board Development Committee shall be to identify, mentor and groom
individuals o be nominated for office at the anmual reorganization meeling.

Officers shall be entitled to serve two successive terins after which time they may not serve untll
a two year term has elapsed.

Vacancies in office shall be filled as soon as possible by the BOARD at any yegular or special
meeting called for that purpose.

The duties of the Chaitperson shall include:
To preside at regular and special meetings of the BOARD

To establish BOARD committees as necessaty, and to appoint committee members as approved
by the BOARD.

Assure that all orders and resolution of the BOARD are implemented



PN

506.3 Participate in the selection of all chairpersons and members of the BOARD commitlees

506.4 Ensure necessary collaboration between BOARD commilfee chairpersons in preparation of the

meeting agendas

506.5 Provide suppott, in conjunction with the Board Development Committee, for BOARD member’s

adequate orientation to their role as a BOARD member as well as ongoing education relative to
their responsibilities

506.6 Ensure the BOARD receives all such information as may be necessary to it in its deliberations

506.7 Pexform such other duties as may be generally attributed to the office of the chairperson and to

506.8 have such other and further duties and-authorily as may be prescribed elsewhere in these bylaws

or by statute or from time to time by the BOARD

Section 507 — The Vice Chairperson shall act as Chairperson in the absence of the Chair and, when so acting,

i

shall have the power and authority of the Chairperson. The Vice Chairperson shall be an ex
officio member of all committees except the Board Development Committee. The Vice
Chairperson shall perform such other duties as may be assigned by the Chafrperson,

Article VI - Voting

oéct'mn 601 — Each BOARD mmember shall have one vote.

Section 602 — All official actions of the BOARD must be passed by a majority vote. Only members are

eligible to vote, and this will be done in the form of a roll call vote, written ballot or a show of
hands,

Section 603 — A quorum of the BOARD at any regular or special meeting shall be a majority of voting

members.

Seetion 604 — Proxy voting by BOARD members is not permitied,

Axticle VII - Meetings

Section 701 ~ The BOARD shall ineet quarterly at the call of the chairperson. The final quarterly meeting shatl

be the annual reorganization meeting and shall be in May of each year,

Section 702 - Special meetings of the BOARD may be held at the call of the Chairperson as deemed necessary,

Section 703 — No less than ten (10) days advance notice shall be given for the call of any BOARD meeting,

Scction 704 -~ All meetings at which official action is taken shall be open 1o the general public and subjeet to

L
§
H

the Sunshine Act .

Section 705 — Unless otherwise specified, Roberts Rules of Order shall govein all proceedings and meetings of

the BOARD.




Section 801 —

Section 802 —

Section 803 —

Section 804 —

804.1

804.3

804.4

804.5

804.6

804.7

804.8

804.9

Article VIIL - Commitiees

The BOARD shalf have the following permanent standing Commiltees;

Executive Committee
Young Adult Council
Finance Commiitee

Ad Hoce conunitiees may be established periodically as deemed necessary by the Chairperson
and approved by the BOARD,

Unless specified otherwise, membership on the aforementioned commitiees will be determined
by the Chairperson of the BOARD and the committees shall sexve in an advisory capacity only.
Membership on the aforementtoned committees will be determined at on annual basis before the
first meeting of the program year. A staff member of the administrative entity will be assigned
fo work with each respective committee

An Execulive Commitiee shall be responsible for acling on behalf of the BOARD when the
BOARD is not in session. The Executive Conmnittee’s anthosity shall include carrying out the
policies of the BOARD in addition to other authorities granted by the BOARD. The Executive
Conunittee will report its activities, if any, to the BOARD at each regular BOARD meeting,

Membership on the Executive Committee shall be confined to BOARD members and shall
consist of at least one (1) Private Sector member from each county and four (4) Non-Private
Sector members. Execotive Commitiee members shall be elected by the BOARD; committee
membership shall not exceed twelve (12) members,

The ferm of office of each Executive Comumittee member, except for the Chaix, and Vice Chair,

shall be one (1) year, beginning July 1% of each year and expiring on June 30 of the following
year,

Voling procedures aud altendance requirements of the Executive Committee shall be the same as
for the BOARD as set forth in Avticle 111,

A gquorum of the Executive Committee shall consist of 51% of the Committee membership.

The Executive Conunittee shall meet in accordance with a schedule adopted annually by its
members.

Membership on the Young Adult Council shall include members of the BOARD and othexs with
special interest and expertise in services fo youth and young adults. The Council will make
recommendations related to youth services, appropriate providers, and review performance data
to ensure established outcomes are achieved.

Membership in the Finance Committee shall include members of the BOARD with experiise in
financial matters and assist in the local coordination and responsibie use of grants associated
with and under the purview of the BOARD.

Membership in the Special Populations Committee shall include members of the BOARD and
others with special interest and expertise in serving those with the preatest barviers to



employment. The Committee will review services provided to target populations with a goal of
increasing their use of ihe public workforce systen and thereby improving their employment
opporiunities.

Article IX — Amendments

Section 901 — These operating guidelines shall be subject to amendment and revision by a two-thirds vote of
the required quorum, Notice of a proposed change to the Operating Guidelines must be made by
mailing such notice, together with the proposed change, (o each member of the BOARD at least

ten (10) working days before the date of any meeting upon which an amendment appears on the
agenda of the meeting,

901.1 Auy member of the BOARD may propose an amendment to {he agreement.

Article X — Conflict of Inferest

Section 1001 — No member of any BOARD under this Act shall cast a vote or participate in any decision
making capacity that would provide direct financial benefit to the member or the member’s

immediate family or on matters of the provision of services by the member of entity the member
represents.

Section 1002 - No member shall participate in the discussion and the voting during that portion of a meeting of
the BOARD, or its Commiftees or Subconmittees, in which a contract, proposal or transaction is
considered between the BOARD and the member, or an organization in which the member has a
direct or indirect financial inferest, unless requested by the Chairperson. Any member so
N affected shall publicly state reasons for non-participation,

Section 1003- All BOARD members must avoid even the appearance of a conflict of interest. Prior to taking

office, members must sign the Conflict of Interest Code form, provided and maintained by
BOARD staff.

Seetion 1004- As BOARD members meet the definition of a public official, as outlined in Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania Management Directive 205,10, all members nmst complete and file, prior to May 1

for the prior calendar year, the Stalement of Financial Interest form, provided and maintained by
BOARD staff.

Article XI- Compensation

Seetion 1101- No member will be compensated for their service while catrying out their BOARD-related
responsibilities during their tenure on the BOARD,

Article XTI~ Compliance with the Law

Section 1201~ In execution of its business, members of the BOARD will comply with the WIOA and its
corresponding regulations as well as policies and directives from the Pennsylvania Department
of Labor and Industry and the Pennsylvania Workforce Development Board,

\ Axticle XIIT — Resolution of Non-Concurrence
)i

Section 1301 —In the event of non-concurrence between the BOARD and the Chief Local Blected Officials, on
any matter, each group shall designate three (3) representatives o meet and resolve the issue,




The decision of these representatives shall be final. If the non-coneurrence cannot be resolved,
the issue will be referred to the Governor’s office for final resolution.

July 2018




